Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 3:23 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Catherine Chong Kai Ling
Cc: SUR; William Oh Soon Lee

Subject: RE: CHINA-OD SCA 16P DOA: 23/08/2021
Attachments: SGOF218N0002_23-08-2021_114215.pdf

Dear Shiau Chan,
We accept to your offer to undertake the repair cost at $18,662.00.

Hence will look out at Merimen side.

Thank you.

GOLDBELL Goldbell Lngineering Pte Ltd

sosn. CNGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles. Financial Services.
08 Bt A B, +65 6864 0695 | m: +65 8157 8014 | f: +65 6863 0425 |

Distribution | Leasing | Financial Services | Tech-enabled Core | Venture Build | Investments | Accelerator

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 2:47 pm

www.goldbell.com.sg

To: Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>; Catherine Chong Kai Ling <CatherineChongKL@goldbell.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHINA-OD SCA 16P DOA: 23/08/2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly assist as below email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 12:14 pm

To: Brian Eng Kwok Long <EngKwokLong@goldbell.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CHINA-OD SCA 16P DOA: 23/08/2021

Dear Brian,

Any updates?



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

Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 3:40 pm

To: Brian Eng Kwok Long <EngKwokLong@goldbell.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: CHINA-OD SCA 16P DOA: 23/08/2021

Dear Brian,

Kindly check whether your workshop can undertake the repair cost at $18,662.00.

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



